



Arseny Shilikhin

SAP Senior Consultant
BW, HANA, BO

arseny@effectuate.dk
+45 31 33 54 77

PROFILE

I have 9+ years of experience within the SAP BI suite including domains of data modeling, technical implementation, corporate reporting, programming in ABAP and SQL, and server installation and configuration. First, I started with corporate reporting (front-end) and later moved to building data warehouse and database solutions (back-end). I have a passion for the latest developments in the SAP BI ecosystem and have in recent years focused on exploring the business benefits of the cloud solutions such SAP Analytics Cloud and SAP Data Warehouse Cloud. My professional vision is to leverage SAP BI technology combined with agile software development to improve decision making for my clients by creating useful data warehousing and reporting solutions.

TECHNOLOGY SUMMARY

SAP areas:	BO, HANA (certified) and BW (certified)
SAP reporting appl. areas:	FI, CO, PM, SD, QM, and CRM
Front-ends/BO suite:	BEx, WebI, AfO, BO Universes, Lumira Designer, SAP Analytics Cloud
Data-warehouses:	SAP BW, SAP DWC
Languages:	ABAP, SQL, SQL Script for HANA and BIAL

RECENT PROJECTS

BW & HANA Developer (JYSK, Brabrand, Denmark)

10.2020 - now

Creating a new set of roles for SAP BW developers to avoid usage of SAP_ALL
Creating a set of roles for end-users to allow for fine-grained data access
Developing calculation views and a report to create a common overview of database users in several HANA systems

Technologies: SAP BW 7.5 | SAP HANA 2.0

BW Upgrade Consultant (PFA, Copenhagen, Denmark)

02.2020 | 07.2020

The project scope included proposing a plan for upgrading five SAP BW 7.0 environments to SAP BW 7.5; harmonising the system landscape via system copies; implementing functional changes before the upgrade such as migration of RSR authorisations to Analysis authorisations, migration of obsolete objects, code etc.; functional postprocessing after the upgrade, system test and hypercare.

Technologies: SAP BW 7.5

HB & HANA Developer (Topdanmark, Copenhagen, Denmark)

10.2018 | 02.2020 & 09.2020 - now

Designing an authorization framework for native HANA developers. Connecting an external database to SAP BW via SDA and creating a new data flow as a replacement for flat file uploads.
Developing and maintaining a framework for handling claim payouts to customers of two bankrupt insurance companies.

Technologies: SAP BW 7.5 | SAP HANA 2.0

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Engineering

Technical University of Denmark in 2011 (Global Business Engineering)

LANGUAGES

Danish (Native)

English (Professional)

Russian (Native)

German (Knowledge)

Norwegian (Knowledge)

Swedish (Knowledge)

Employment

2011 - 2016: Affecto (CGI)

2016: Innologic

2016 – present: Freelance

2018 – present: Effectuate P/S

WHO USES MY WORK

VELUX
Novo Nordisk
Novozymes
Topdanmark
GN Resound
Arriva
Dansk Supermarked
KiMS
PFA
JYSK